

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Heaton, Jamie CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD [mailto:jamie.heaton@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 6:15 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID; Foltz, Andrew P CIV NAVAIR, 52140MD
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1241-15/5511 (Raytheon Elec. Sys. Renewal/Mod/WD2XZE-El Segundo, CA)

Wayne,
WAFC concur, ctrl nbr 15-217.

Jamie Heaton, CIV
DOD Western Area Frequency Coordinator
M/S 3008 130 Easy Road
China Lake CA 93555
Code 52140MD
Comm: 760-939-6832
DSN: 437-6832

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 11:33 AM
To: Foltz, Andrew P CIV NAVAIR, 52140MD
Cc: Heaton, Jamie CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1241-15/5511 (Raytheon Elec. Sys. Renewal/Mod/WD2XZE-El Segundo, CA)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD Western AFC concurrence/coordination on the modification/renewal of FCC license WD2XZE as detailed below.

Applicant:

Raytheon Electronics Systems

2000 E. El Segundo Blvd.

El Segundo, CA

POC: Craig Mauldin (310-647-8102)

Frequencies: (MHz) 2310-2320.0 / 2345-2360.0 /2360-2390.0

Station Class: XC/FX

Emission: NON

Power: 63.1mW (ERP)

Location 1: El Segundo, CA (33-55-44N 118-23-20W)

Location 2: El Segundo, CA (33-55-47N 118-23-34W)

Dates: 2015-04-06 thru 2017-07-01

AFTRCC comments: this renews previously coordinated experimental license and deletes previous location no longer requested by Raytheon.

The bands 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2360 MHz have been reallocated on a primary basis to the Wireless Communications Service (WCS). Additional coordination with WCS may be required. Raytheon's use is on a strictly NIB.

AFTRCC advises that Qualcomm has began testing in the Los Angeles area for LTE in frequency ranges 2305-2315 MHz and 2350-2360 MHz however, the current geographical separation between users exceeds that required to prevent interference to both users. Additionally, Raytheon has stated in their application that all use is in a laboratory environment.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence, scheduling, or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949